Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Dale Anthony Petrus, D.A.P. Pressure Washing Services, Inc. Limitations of
Contracting with the County , INQ 18-183

Attachments: INQ 18-183 Petrus.pdf; Petrus, Dale Anthony application.pdf; Rolanda Scott-Petrus

bluebook (spouse).pdf; D.A.P. Pressure Washing Services Inc- Florida Sunbiz.pdf

INQ 18-183 Petrus

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 2:45 PM

To: 'petrusdaza2 @gmail.com' <petrusdaza2 @gmail.com>

Cc: Scott, Rolanda (CAHSD) <Rolanda.Scott@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Dale Anthony Petrus, D.A.P. Pressure Washing Services, Inc. Limitations of Contracting with the County, INQ
18-183

Dear Mr. Petrus:

Attached is the Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics opinion. Please note that it indicates that you may
enter contracts with Miami-Dade County, but not with the Miami-Dade County Community Action and Human Services
Department which employs your spouse, Rolanda Scott Petrus. Furthermore, your spouse may not lobby for any
contract you may seek with the County. See the County Ethics Code at Secs. 2-11.1 (c) and (m)(1).

You may print of forward this letter to the Procurement Department, you may also print a copy for your records. Please
do not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions.

Sincerely,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

odiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics
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Jan Jacobowitz

Via email at: petrusdaza2@gmail.com

July 26, 2018 —
Please submit this letter to

the Housing department. The
Ethics Commission does not
Dale Anthony Petrus submit this letter on your
1150 N.E. 213 Terrace behalf.

Miami, FL. 33179

Re: INQ 18-183, Limitations on Doing Business with the County

Dear Mr. Petrus:

On July 13, 2018, you asked about limitations in contracting with the County through your
privately-owned company, D.A.P. Pressure Washing Services Inc. Your spouse, Rolanda Scott-
Petrus, is employed by the Miami-Dade County Community Action and Human Services Department
(CAHSD).

The County Ethics Code at Secs. 2-11.1 (c)(2) and (d) allows you to enter into a contract,
individually or through a firm, with Miami-Dade County, as long as the contract does not interfere
with the full and faithful discharge of your spouse’s duties to the County.

This means that Rolanda Scott-Petrus shall not participate in determining the contract
requirements or in awarding the contract. Additionally, none of Ms. Scott-Petrus’ responsibilities
and job descriptions shall require her to be involved in the contract in any way including, but not
limited to, its enforcement, oversight, administration, amendment, extension, termination or
forbearance. In your case, this means that D.A.P. Pressure Washing Services Inc., shall not enter into
contracts with CAHSD.

Additionally, your spouse may not lobby for the contract. This means that she may not contact
anyone within the County in an attempt to influence his/her decision about the contract you are
seeking. County Ethics Code §2-11.1 (m)(1). Also, your spouse may not use her County position to
secure special privileges or exemptions for you with respect to the contract you are seeking.
County Ethics Code § 2-11.1(g).
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This opinion construes the Miami-Dade County Ethics Code as it applies to County employees and
their immediate family members at Sections 2-11.1 (c)(2), (d), (m)(1) and (g) only. It is not
applicable to any conflicts under other sections of the County Code or to issues related to state or
federal laws.

If any of the facts you have presented change or if you have further questions, please feel free to
contact me at 305 350-0601.

Sincerely,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

HINQ 18-183
Petrus
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ang departments of auy
other immediale Timily
members curently employed
by Miami-Dade Co,

'the Miami-Dade County Conflict of futerest & Code of Bihies at § 2-10.1 ()2} allows immediate family
members of County employess to contract with the County i certain circamstances and if the following
criletia are met. Plense confirm that you and vour immediate family memberss will be able to meet alt of
these eriteria:

1. Endering inio a contract with the County will not interfers with the foll amd (aithful discharge of the
Counly emplioyee's duties to the County.

The County employes will not penicipale is determining your sonlract reguiremenis.

The County eaployes will not puiticipate in swarding the controct.

T

The County coployee’s job responsibilities nnd job description will net tequire him/hee to be involved

in the contract in any way itcluling, but not limited 10, its enforcemunt, oversight, sdministration,

arnengdment, exiension. ierminatio, vy forbearnnce,

5. The County empioyee will not be working in the County departisent that en forces, oversees, of
wdministers your contraet.

1 have read these requivements and pledge to abide by them,

ianature

Your cthics opinion witl be sunl 1o you by first chass mall and email. unless you request another type of
delivery,
COE 1113
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Relatives of County Employees
Wishing to Register as County Vendors
Please submit the following information by mail, fax, er email to—
Gilma Dinz-Greeo, S1afT Atlomey
The Commission on Fthics & Public Trust Phone: {30%) 350-0638
19 West Flagler 51, Suite 820 Fax: {303) 579-0273
Miami, FL 33130 Emuil: pdigroviEmiamidude sy
YOUR NAME
MName "f‘y"“’ B”‘s‘"‘“ D.A.P. Pressure Washing Services Imc,
e Uﬁ?.wmss Preasure Washing Services
Vour Mailing Address 1150 H.E. 213 Terr. Miami, Florida 33179
Your Doytime Phone 786-356-2750
Your Email petrusdazal@gmail.con
“Wame of county emplayee '
who is related to you Rolanda Seott-Petrus
Type of relutionship— R
spousc? child? parent? other? Bpouse
" County employee’s o
departmeny, il known Commmity Actlion and Humap. Serwices
County employee's title, if
koown . h02-Disabillty Specialist
e e e Bl ettt . .



